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Attn: Freedom of Information Act Officer

Nuclear Regulatory Commission Uale Bec's |
Mail Stop TS-D8 Rec': A
Washington, DC 205585-0001 Sceciatist

FOIA resource @nrc.gov.
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RE: FOIA REQUEST
Expedited Processing Requested

Dear FOIA Officer,
The following is a request made pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, & U.8.C., secl. 552.

| request that a copy of the following documents, or documents containing the following information, be provided
to me:

1) Any internal NRC “Non-Concurrence” or “Ditfering Professional Opinion” documents concerning dam
failures at the Oconee Nuclear Station.

2) Any briefings presented to the Chairman or the Commissicners regarding Gl 204 or upstream dam
failures.

3) Any briefings presented to the Executive Director for Operations (EDO) or his deputies concerning Gl
204 or upstream dam failures.

| am a representative of the news media affiliated with the The Huffington Post and this request is made as part
of news gathering and not for a commercial use.

1 request a waiver of all fees for this request. Disclosure of the requested information to me is in the public
interest because it is likely to contribute significantly to public understanding of the operafions or activities of the
govemment and is not primarily in my commercial interest.

| am requesting expedited processing, given the national importance of the matter.

Sincerely,
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